
Board of Trustees Meeting 
Tuesday, February 22, 2022 
BCF Conference Room 
208 E 4th 

Board of Directors 

Officers 

Mize, 2018-22 

Chair 

Mueggenborg, 2000 

Vice Chair 

King, 19-22 

Treasurer 

Lindblom, 2017-23 

Secretary 

Shoemake, 2015-21 

Past Chair 

Directors 

Beierschmitt, 2017-23 

Bode, 2020-23 

Collins, 2021-24 

Freeman, 2017-23 

Kirkpatrick, 2020-23 

Hay, 2019-22 

Ingram, 2022-25 

Johnson, 2019-22 

Saddoris, 2020-23 

Staff 

Mike Wilt, 
Executive Director 

Laura Jensen, 
Director of Operations 

Anne Swearingin, 
Finance and 
Accounting Manager 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Declaration of Conflicts of Interest 

Consent Agenda 

1.  Minutes of December 2021 – Mize (pg. 2-3) 
2.  Financial Report – Spencer King (pg. 4-12) 
3.  Disbursement Report – Spencer King (pg. 13) 

Office Report- Jensen and Wilt 

Education Minute 

Discussion: Video 14 - What Unique Challenges do Community Foundations face 

Old Business 

1. Reaffirm Hopestone Cancer Support Agency, Paths to Independence Agency, 
Home for the Night FS, KB Berry-Bucky Buck Student Athlete Memorial 
Scholarship, Nowata Citizens for a Brighter Future FS, Spencer & Laura 
Jensen DA and Key and Kite Family DA Funds 

2. Approve Grant Agreement Form (pg. 14) 

New Business 

1.  Scholarship Policy (pg. 15-22) 
2.  Scholarship committee appoints Jessica Birk 

Other Business 

None at this time 

Next Board Meeting:  April 26, 2022, 4 pm   Location – BCF Conference Room 



Minutes 

Mize called the Bartlesville Community Foundation Board of Trustees meeting to order at 4:04 

p.m., Tuesday, October 26, 2021.  Present were Beierschmitt, Mueggenborg, King, Mize, 

Shoemake, Ingram, Kirkpatrick, Bode, Collins, Lindblom. Staff present:  Wilt, Jensen, 

Swearingin. A quorum was present. 

Absent:   Johnson, Saddoris, Freeman, Hay. 

Declaration of Conflicts of Interest:   None 

Consent Agenda 

Minutes of October 2021 -   Mize 

Financial Report – King 

Disbursement Report – King 

Change “board retreat” to ‘boardroom” on October 2021 minutes draft. 

Moton to approve consent agenda presented by Beierschmitt. Second from Bode. Motion 

carries all in Favor. 

Office Report 

Wilt and Jensen gave a brief overview of office report submitted via e-mail. 

Education Minute – Jensen discussed the CF Express training video and the three things 

everyone needs to know about asset development. 

Old Business 

Motion to reaffirm Lynn and Terrance Potts Legacy Scholarship Fund was made by 

Mueggenborg.  Second from King.  Motion carries all in favor. 

Motion to adopt the Strategic Planning results from the board retreat and goals as presented 

was made by Bode.  Second from Kirkpatrick.  Motion carries all in favor. 

Bartlesville Community Foundation 

Board of Trustees Meeting 

December 7, 2021 

BCF Conference Room 

2



New Business 

Scholarship Committee Recommendations – Looking for a community member to serve on the 

scholarship committee. 

Renovation/Furniture Request – Motion for Board allocated fund of $5,000 for updating 

and maintain office furniture was made by Mueggenborg.  Second from Ingram.  Motion 

carries all in favor. 

Other Business 

Board members were thanked for their service and rewarded with a treat box. 

Meeting adjourned at 4:26 p.m. 

The next meeting will be held at the board retreat scheduled for Tuesday, February 22, 2022, 

location to be determined. 
Respectfully submitted by Kristen Lindblom 

2



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Statement of Financial Position
As of December 31, 2021

December 2021

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1010 · Bartlesville Comm Fnd Checking 197,532.57

1020 · Bartlesville Cmm Fnd Inc MM 1,415,071.40

1025 · BPS Foundation Cash and Bank 123,761.06

1040 · Petty Cash 115.43

Total Checking/Savings 1,736,480.46

Accounts Receivable

1100 · Accounts Receivable 61,796.79

Total Accounts Receivable 61,796.79

Other Current Assets

1051 · Broker Account WAB-043860 156,801.29

1200 · Undeposited Funds 24,455.82

Total Other Current Assets 181,257.11

Total Current Assets 1,979,534.36

Fixed Assets 588.91

Other Assets

1014 · Natural Gas Interest Smith Fund 30,952.00

1035 · Arvest Wealth Management 21,443,615.21

Total Other Assets 21,474,567.21

TOTAL ASSETS 23,454,690.48

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities 6,838,079.21

Total Current Liabilities 6,838,079.21

Total Liabilities 6,838,079.21

Equity 16,616,611.27

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 23,454,690.48

2



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Analysis of Net Assets
As of December 31, 2021

Affiliate Agency

BPSF 

Affiliate

Permanently 

Restricted

Temporarily 

Restricted Unrestricted TOTAL

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

1010 · Bartlesville Comm Fnd Checking

1 · Cash on Hand

1-36 · Hopestone Cancer Support 0.00 5,660.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,660.09

1-410 · Deffenbaugh Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00

1-426 · Brandemuhl Foundation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 116.38 0.00 116.38

1-452 · Dennis & Judy Logan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00

1-453 · Metts Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00

1-459 · Glen & Laura Schmidt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,999.25 0.00 21,999.25

1-464 · Austin Roberts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 485.50 0.00 485.50

1-465 · Wagon Wheel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 0.00 3,100.00

1-515 · Bark Park Buddies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 510.03 0.00 510.03

1-529 · Bartlesville Education Promise 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 252.20 0.00 252.20

1-61 · Paths to Independence 0.00 2,660.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,660.10

1-638 · P66 EVC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.56 0.00 48.56

1-721 · Bruins FCA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 970.98 0.00 970.98

1-999 · Bartlesville Community Foundati 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,721.59 47,721.59

1 · Cash on Hand - Other 0.00 0.00 0.80 0.00 1,007.09 0.00 1,007.89

Total 1 · Cash on Hand 0.00 8,320.19 0.80 0.00 141,489.99 47,721.59 197,532.57

1020 · Bartlesville Cmm Fnd Inc MM

200 · BPS Foundation Affiliate 0.00 0.00 19,364.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,364.21

201 · Nowata Community Foundation 210,588.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210,588.06

203 · Bluestem Medical Foundation 256,800.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 257,050.59

403 · Truity Homebuyer Grant Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,863.58 0.00 2,863.58

406 · Civitan Foundation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 710.43 0.00 710.43

411 · Onukwube Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,796.53 0.00 1,796.53

414 · Micro Loan Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 285.92 0.00 285.92

445 · Cain Designated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,464.24 0.00 3,464.24

447 · Bartlesville Police Foundation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,725.13 0.00 23,725.13

449 · Oklahoma NCFCA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 120.00

450 · Melvin Shoesmith Family Desig 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,423.81 0.00 6,423.81

454 · Disc Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,085.00 0.00 9,085.00

458 · The Lyon Foundation MM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 390,000.00 0.00 390,000.00

461 · Majors Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00

463 · Acts Designated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.00 0.00 115.00

472 · OK EAT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,409.78 0.00 9,409.78

473 · Nowata Community Improvement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.67 0.00 48.67

501 · Film Society 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 292.86 0.00 292.86

505 · Beard Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,670.84 0.00 7,670.84

515 · Bark Park Buddies Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,822.55 0.00 7,822.55

529 · Bartlesville Education Promise 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 201,082.58 0.00 201,082.58

530 · Bartlesville Sports Comm Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 87,014.24 0.00 87,014.24

615 · Building Bridges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,712.93 0.00 24,712.93 2



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Analysis of Net Assets
As of December 31, 2021

Affiliate Agency

BPSF 

Affiliate

Permanently 

Restricted

Temporarily 

Restricted Unrestricted TOTAL

617 · Bridge Together Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,942.08 0.00 9,942.08

637 · COP - Employee Volunteer Cmt Fn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,243.36 0.00 1,243.36

638 · P66 EVC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,204.11 0.00 1,204.11

680 · Discovery 1 Park 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,769.16 0.00 22,769.16

685 · Distinguished Young Women of Ok 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,336.24 0.00 1,336.24

692 · Downtown Bartlesville Ltd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,864.89 0.00 21,864.89

693 · Downtown Inc - Design Cmt Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,342.03 0.00 5,342.03

715 · Family Life Symposium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,246.95 0.00 7,246.95

720 · Fellowship of Christian Athlt F 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,559.98 0.00 3,559.98

721 · Bruins FCA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,612.23 0.00 4,612.23

730 · Friends in Deed Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,653.56 0.00 10,653.56

738 · Friends of AT&SF No. 940 Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 962.13 0.00 962.13

760 · HOT Street Party Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,171.70 0.00 7,171.70

769 · Leadership Bartlesville Alumni 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,701.01 0.00 9,701.01

777 · Robot-4-Youth Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,063.34 0.00 8,063.34

825 · Sooner Pool Friends Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,134.77 0.00 4,134.77

901 · Flash Philanthropy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,248.40 8,248.40

999 · BCF Unrestricted Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,268.51 22,268.51

Total 1020 · Bartlesville Cmm Fnd Inc MM 467,388.65 0.00 19,364.21 0.00 897,801.63 30,516.91 1,415,071.40

1025 · BPS Foundation Cash and Bank

200-BF · BPS Foundation Affiliate 0.00 0.00 123,761.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 123,761.06

Total 1025 · BPS Foundation Cash and Bank 0.00 0.00 123,761.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 123,761.06

1040 · Petty Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.43 115.43

Total Checking/Savings 467,388.65 0.00 143,125.27 0.00 897,801.63 30,632.34 1,538,947.89

Other Current Assets

1051 · Broker Account WAB-043860 0.00 0.00 156,801.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 156,801.29

0.00 0.00 156,801.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 156,801.29

1035 · Arvest Wealth Management

10.01 · Animal Rescue Foundation Endowm 0.00 26,444.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 26,444.68

11.01 · Bartlesville Art Association 0.00 57,924.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 57,924.26

115.01 · Birdies for Scholarships Endow 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,343.64 0.00 0.00 59,343.64

12.01 · American Legion James H Teal 0.00 69,015.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 69,015.96

15.01 · B'ville Area Friends of Park 0.00 22,087.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,087.20

150.01 · Junior Achievement of E OK Endo 0.00 0.00 0.00 151,999.19 0.00 0.00 151,999.19

204.01 · Bluestem Medical Foundation 496,315.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 496,315.06

205.01 · BPS Foundation Affiliate 0.00 0.00 1,402,843.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,402,843.69

21.01 · Nowata Boys & Girls Club 0.00 28,126.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,126.59

22.01 · Nowata Lions Club 0.00 13,028.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,028.81

25.01 · Bartlesville Reg UW Agency Fund 0.00 332,927.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 332,927.44

26.01 · BRUW Operating Reserve 0.00 518,888.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 518,888.76

27.01 · BRUW Catastrophic Reserve 0.00 1,007,255.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,007,255.18

28.01 · BRUW Special Needs 0.00 64,425.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,425.01

30.01 · Big Brothers Big Sisters End 0.00 138,362.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 138,362.94

32.01 · Bonita K Luther SPCA Designated 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,851.41 0.00 0.00 33,851.41

35.01 · Cherokee Area Cncl Boy Scouts 0.00 53,579.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53,579.86 2



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Analysis of Net Assets
As of December 31, 2021

Affiliate Agency

BPSF 

Affiliate

Permanently 

Restricted

Temporarily 

Restricted Unrestricted TOTAL

37.01 · Kiddie Park Preservation Design 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,704.70 0.00 0.00 7,704.70

40.01 · Children's Musical Theatre Endo 0.00 45,921.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,921.24

401.01 · Shoemake Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,211.47 0.00 78,211.47

402.01 · Bilger Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,531.79 0.00 20,531.79

405.01 · Noel Kaiser O Happy Day 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,705.16 0.00 7,705.16

407.01 · Betz Family Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 155,786.89 0.00 155,786.89

408.01 · Carol Ann Cone Legacy Scholarsh 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,859.87 0.00 56,859.87

409.01 · Potts Family Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 105,779.52 0.00 105,779.52

410.01 · Deffenbaugh Family Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,363.35 0.00 2,363.35

412.01 · Ryan and Johanna Doe 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,656.16 0.00 13,656.16

413.01 · Cheryl Schiermeier Scholarship 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,666.48 0.00 18,666.48

415.01 · Birk Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,484.65 0.00 8,484.65

416.01 · Randy Stayton 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,161.45 0.00 7,161.45

417.01 · James & Ada Grillot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,685.72 0.00 11,685.72

419.01 · Steven and Susan Clark 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,278.08 0.00 9,278.08

421.01 · Maxwell Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,038.31 0.00 5,038.31

424.01 · Summerlin Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,387.84 0.00 10,387.84

425.01 · Maddux Hahn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,803.29 0.00 37,803.29

426.01 · Brandemuhl Foundation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,128.67 0.00 15,128.67

428.01 · Lennie Baker Scholarship 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,312.48 0.00 9,312.48

430.01 · Austin & Kelsey Kliewer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,201.71 0.00 15,201.71

432.01 · Dwight D Boesiger Memorial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 59,060.21 0.00 59,060.21

434.01 · Dr. Stan DeFehr Memorial 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,377.87 0.00 17,377.87

437.01 · Krueger Scholarship 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,678.56 0.00 3,678.56

438.01 · Gregg Meidl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,158.41 0.00 6,158.41

439.01 · Epperson Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,851.33 0.00 3,851.33

440.01 · Doty Charitable Foundation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,157,175.60 0.00 1,157,175.60

441.01 · Victor Paul 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,649.71 0.00 49,649.71

442.01 · Matthiesen 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,130.29 0.00 50,130.29

443.01 · Lyon Foundation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 170,122.24 0.00 170,122.24

444.01 · Otten's Helping Hands 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,185.31 0.00 23,185.31

446.01 · Larry Cain DA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,114.77 0.00 4,114.77

451.01 · Shoesmith Scholarship 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,855.90 0.00 11,855.90

452.01 · Dennis & Judy Logan 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,047.80 0.00 31,047.80

453.01 · Metts Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 242,500.29 0.00 242,500.29

455.01 · Dr. L Kent Thomas AIM Scholars 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 95,781.83 0.00 95,781.83

456.01 · Headley Family Foundation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,830.11 0.00 34,830.11

457.01 · Glenn W Dodwell Memorial Schola 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,571,813.58 0.00 1,571,813.58

459.01 · Glen & Laura Schmidt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,605.17 0.00 20,605.17

46.01 · Community Concert Foundation 0.00 3,663.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,663.93

460.01 · Haberstroh Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,433.43 0.00 6,433.43

464.01 · Austin Roberts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,524.33 0.00 1,524.33

465.01 · Wagon Wheel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 33,329.58 0.00 33,329.58

466.01 · JP Medical Scholarship 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 124,665.77 0.00 124,665.77

467.01 · Hales Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,946.22 0.00 16,946.22 2



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Analysis of Net Assets
As of December 31, 2021

Affiliate Agency

BPSF 

Affiliate

Permanently 

Restricted

Temporarily 

Restricted Unrestricted TOTAL

468.01 · Bode Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 29,746.97 0.00 29,746.97

469.01 · Borg Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,930.35 0.00 10,930.35

470.01 · Taylor Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,485.57 0.00 18,485.57

471.01 · Spence Rigdon Memorial Scholars 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,015.70 0.00 16,015.70

474.01 · Geraldine D Hicks Charitable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 351,506.61 0.00 351,506.61

475.01 · Samantha Nicole Potts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,171.11 0.00 5,171.11

476.01 · Malcolm and Barbara Joyce 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,375.06 0.00 7,375.06

477.01 · Angie Swigart Memorial Schol 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52,994.53 0.00 52,994.53

478.01 · Mihm Howk 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 762,109.95 0.00 762,109.95

479.01 · Buell Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 974,391.55 0.00 0.00 974,391.55

480.01 · Rich and Kathleen Rutledge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 81,250.78 0.00 81,250.78

481.01 · Nowata Hospital 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,091.92 0.00 7,091.92

482.01 · Potts Legacy Scholarship 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,228.64 0.00 20,228.64

5.01 · Agape Mission Endowment 0.00 16,038.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,038.20

50.01 · Girl Scouts of E OK Endowment 0.00 31,560.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,560.95

500.01 · Caney Valley Priceless Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,373.91 0.00 4,373.91

51.01 · LFYS 0.00 547,864.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 547,864.67

510.01 · Acts 20  35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,494.57 0.00 3,494.57

511.01 · Allied Arts & Humnities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,987.48 0.00 20,987.48

52.01 · Meals on Wheels Operational Fun 0.00 228,084.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 228,084.00

54.01 · Musical Research Society Fndtn 0.00 461,019.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 461,019.08

548.01 · Halkiades Designated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,398.40 0.00 5,398.40

55.01 · NEVUS Outreach Endow 0.00 23,105.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,105.58

560.01 · Erin Cagle Memorial Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 110,199.41 0.00 110,199.41

561.01 · Sherry Musselman Cox Memorial S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,402.43 0.00 24,402.43

580.01 · Birdies For Scolarships Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,198.66 0.00 10,198.66

59.01 · Oglesby Civil Defence Volunteer 0.00 38,630.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,630.41

590.01 · Blair Thompson Russell Mem Scho 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,604.80 0.00 6,604.80

60.01 · On the Rock Ministries Endow 0.00 118,533.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 118,533.37

600.01 · Bowerman Family Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,697.48 0.00 13,697.48

62.01 · Lighthouse Outreach 0.00 13,972.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,972.50

620.01 · Casselberry Family Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,241.10 0.00 8,241.10

65.01 · Price Tower Arts Cntr Endow 0.00 47,512.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 47,512.33

655.01 · Dalrymple Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,155.03 0.00 50,155.03

660.01 · Depot Preservation Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,805.91 0.00 8,805.91

68.01 · The Journey Home Inc 0.00 14,947.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,947.75

69.01 · Theater Bartlesville 0.00 2,359.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,359.90

70.01 · Tri County Foundation Endow 0.00 539,116.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 539,116.04

700.01 · Droege Memorial Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,570.22 0.00 18,570.22

705.01 · Economic Development Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,148.90 0.00 22,148.90

710.01 · Environment Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 324,924.06 0.00 324,924.06

740.01 · Green Country Cattlemen's Assoc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,415.84 0.00 37,415.84

745.01 · Gwen Potter Roots Music 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,007.58 0.00 5,007.58

755.01 · Bud & Brad Horsman Memorial Sch 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,213.84 0.00 23,213.84

765.01 · Larry Houchin Sportsmanship Awa 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,032.24 0.00 86,032.24 2



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Analysis of Net Assets
As of December 31, 2021

Affiliate Agency

BPSF 

Affiliate

Permanently 

Restricted

Temporarily 

Restricted Unrestricted TOTAL

768.01 · Zona B McCracken Memorial Sch 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 255,150.48 0.00 255,150.48

771.01 · Mueggenborg Fund for Giving 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,884.66 0.00 37,884.66

775.01 · Price Scholarship Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 114,547.33 0.00 114,547.33

776.01 · Pregler Family Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 56,661.95 0.00 56,661.95

778.01 · Roll Family 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,862.11 0.00 1,862.11

781.01 · Ryan Reynolds Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,051.09 0.00 78,051.09

80.01 · Washington Co SPCA 0.00 64,396.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64,396.80

805.01 · Schmoldt Foundation for Educ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,418,496.19 0.00 1,418,496.19

81.01 · Sandra LeFevbre SPCA Designated 0.00 0.00 0.00 154,061.68 0.00 0.00 154,061.68

815.01 · Service League Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 795,045.40 0.00 795,045.40

816.01 · Service League Scholarship 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 577,071.82 0.00 577,071.82

820.01 · Skurcenski Scholarship Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106,794.72 0.00 106,794.72

835.01 · Pat Tucker Memorial Scholarship 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,656.56 0.00 23,656.56

84.01 · Martha's Task 0.00 6,195.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,195.44

85.01 · Wesleyan Christian School Endow 0.00 120,903.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,903.14

854.01 · Wa Co Healthy Living 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 129,465.35 0.00 129,465.35

860.01 · Wilbur Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 87,330.24 0.00 87,330.24

920.01 · Fund for Bartlesville 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 358,593.03 358,593.03

930.01 · Legacy Hall of Fame Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 383,539.63 383,539.63

998.01 · DC and Ruth C Smith Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,611,401.46 2,611,401.46

Total 1035 · Arvest Wealth Management 496,315.06 4,655,892.02 1,402,843.69 1,381,352.17 10,153,678.15 3,353,534.12 21,443,615.21

TOTAL Net  ASSETS 963,703.71 4,664,212.21 1,702,771.05 1,381,352.17 11,192,969.77 3,431,888.05 23,336,896.96

2



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

July through December 2021

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 TOTAL

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4010 · Donations and Grants 2,500.00 21.91 5,000.00 0.00 11.34 0.00 7,533.25

4014 · Royalty Income 1,577.70 1,761.84 568.92 2,300.25 2,733.84 2,463.85 11,406.40

4015 · Annual Appeal 100.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,950.00 3,530.00 5,350.00 11,930.00

4020 · Legacy Event 2,964.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,964.00

4030 · Administrative Fees 0.00 0.00 56,096.32 0.00 0.00 61,379.46 117,475.78

4040 · Interest Income 68.33 69.47 63.98 64.17 60.94 74.03 400.92

4088 · Memorial Donations TBD 250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 300.00

Total Income 7,460.03 1,853.22 62,729.22 4,314.42 6,336.12 69,317.34 152,010.35

Gross Profit 7,460.03 1,853.22 62,729.22 4,314.42 6,336.12 69,317.34 152,010.35

Expense

6030 · Dues 70.00 0.00 0.00 135.00 109.95 1,000.00 1,314.95

6036 · Employee Health Insurance 1,394.96 1,318.75 1,394.96 1,394.96 1,394.96 0.00 6,898.59

6050 · Insurance 0.00 2,313.30 183.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,496.30

6055 · Annual Appeal Expense 2.90 0.00 0.00 1,490.92 17.31 0.00 1,511.13

6060 · Marketing 200.00 650.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 1,650.00

6065 · Donor Cultivation 0.00 251.50 50.73 50.00 281.60 398.31 1,032.14

6070 · Office Expense 182.00 668.35 307.58 403.85 567.54 8.00 2,137.32

6074 · Parking Space Rent 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 60.00 360.00

6075 · Rent 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,450.00 7,450.00

6076 · Janitorial Service 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 1,200.00

6078 · Copier 88.31 384.03 114.58 88.31 410.30 110.14 1,195.67

6080 · Payroll Taxes 1,291.22 1,284.01 1,284.01 1,284.00 1,284.02 1,470.39 7,897.65

6090 · Postage 151.98 278.44 0.00 265.00 278.44 0.00 973.86

6120 · Telephone 0.00 251.27 251.01 246.94 492.75 0.00 1,241.97

6150 · Utilities 0.00 196.15 227.65 214.73 208.41 75.17 922.11

6160 · Credit Card Fees 30.10 30.00 30.00 30.00 31.69 89.28 241.07

6170 · Legacy Event Expenses 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.62 0.00 527.62

6175 · Web Site/Social Media 40.00 40.00 40.00 40.00 0.00 125.00 285.00

6190 · Pro Dev/Cntn E 0.00 0.00 748.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 748.00

6195 · Software 14,562.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 340.32 14,903.18

6205 · Discretionary Grant 725.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 1,350.00

6600 · Payroll Expenses 16,784.46 16,784.46 16,784.46 16,784.46 16,784.46 19,220.84 103,143.14

Total Expense 37,483.79 26,510.26 23,075.98 24,088.17 23,549.05 24,772.45 159,479.70

Net Ordinary Income -30,023.76 -24,657.04 39,653.24 -19,773.75 -17,212.93 44,544.89 -7,469.35

2



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

July through December 2021

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 TOTAL

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

8020 · Contributions to Funds 136,362.01 114,310.33 142,081.04 51,158.07 82,427.41 827,791.06 1,354,129.92

8030 · Interest/Dividends 0.00 0.00 61,612.32 0.00 0.00 98,159.62 159,771.94

9030 · Realized Gain / (Loss) 0.00 0.00 16,804.05 0.00 0.00 72,234.93 89,038.98

9040 · Unrealized Gain / (Loss) 0.00 0.00 -248,746.40 165.15 237.12 348,230.91 99,886.78

Total Other Income 136,362.01 114,310.33 -28,248.99 51,323.22 82,664.53 1,346,416.52 1,702,827.62

Other Expense

8510 · Grants through BCF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,980.00 10,980.00

8520 · Grants from Funds 248,316.79 63,961.05 168,831.87 74,079.00 141,586.11 200,940.07 897,714.89

8530 · Administrative Fees Exp 0.00 42,836.88 0.00 38,576.96 0.00 0.00 81,413.84

8540 · Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 19,031.74 0.00 0.00 18,632.40 37,664.14

Total Other Expense 248,316.79 106,797.93 187,863.61 112,655.96 141,586.11 230,552.47 1,027,772.87

Net Other Income -111,954.78 7,512.40 -216,112.60 -61,332.74 -58,921.58 1,115,864.05 675,054.75

Net Income -141,978.54 -17,144.64 -176,459.36 -81,106.49 -76,134.51 1,160,408.94 667,585.40

2



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Revenues, Expenses, Annual Budget & Budget Variance

December 2021

Dec 21 Jul - Dec 21 YTD Budget

Annual 

Budget

Annual 

Budget 

Variance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4010 · Donations and Grants 0.00 7,533.25 2,504.00 5,000.00 2,533.25

4012 · Bequest Income 0.00 0.00 57,500.00 115,000.00 (115,000.00)

4014 · Royalty Income 2,463.85 11,406.40 4,500.00 9,000.00 2,406.40

4015 · Annual Appeal 5,350.00 11,930.00 16,300.00 20,000.00 (8,070.00)

4020 · Legacy Event 0.00 2,964.00 0.00 45,000.00 (42,036.00)

4030 · Administrative Fees 61,379.46 117,475.78 84,000.00 170,500.00 (53,024.22)

4040 · Interest Income 74.03 400.92 999.96 2,000.00 (1,599.08)

4088 · Memorial Donations TBD 50.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00

Total Income 69,317.34 152,010.35 165,803.96 366,500.00 (214,489.65)

Gross Profit 69,317.34 152,010.35 165,803.96 366,500.00 (214,489.65)

Expense

6020 · Audit 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 9,500.00 (9,500.00)

6030 · Dues 1,000.00 1,314.95 3,686.00 7,370.00 (6,055.05)

6036 · Employee Health Insurance 0.00 6,898.59 7,200.00 14,400.00 (7,501.41)

6040 · Furniture & Equipment Purch 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00)

6050 · Insurance 0.00 2,496.30 3,100.00 3,100.00 (603.70)

6055 · Annual Appeal Expense 0.00 1,511.13 2,500.00 2,500.00 (988.87)

6060 · Marketing 200.00 1,650.00 2,000.00 4,000.00 (2,350.00)

6065 · Donor Cultivation 398.31 1,032.14 1,550.00 3,000.00 (1,967.86)

6070 · Office Expense 8.00 2,137.32 2,500.00 5,000.00 (2,862.68)

6074 · Parking Space Rent 60.00 360.00 405.00 810.00 (450.00)

6075 · Rent 1,450.00 7,450.00 7,200.00 14,400.00 (6,950.00)

6076 · Janitorial Service 200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 2,400.00 (1,200.00)

6078 · Copier 110.14 1,195.67 999.96 2,000.00 (804.33)

6080 · Payroll Taxes 1,470.39 7,897.65 8,271.00 16,542.00 (8,644.35)

6085 · Workshop Expense 0.00 0.00 1,000.04 2,000.00 (2,000.00)

6090 · Postage 0.00 973.86 999.96 2,000.00 (1,026.14)

6120 · Telephone 0.00 1,241.97 1,599.96 3,200.00 (1,958.03)

6150 · Utilities 75.17 922.11 1,250.00 2,500.00 (1,577.89)

6160 · Credit Card Fees 89.28 241.07 378.00 750.00 (508.93)

6170 · Legacy Event Expenses 0.00 527.62 0.00 37,500.00 (36,972.38)

6175 · Web Site/Social Media 125.00 285.00 249.96 500.00 (215.00)

6190 · Pro Dev/Cntn E 0.00 748.00 1,150.00 2,300.00 (1,552.00)

6195 · Software 340.32 14,903.18 15,044.00 15,044.00 (140.82)

6205 · Discretionary Grant 25.00 1,350.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 (650.00)

6600 · Payroll Expenses 19,220.84 103,143.14 105,077.46 210,155.00 (107,011.86)

Total Expense 24,772.45 159,479.70 173,861.34 363,971.00 (204,491.30)

Net Ordinary Income 44,544.89 (7,469.35) (8,057.38) 2,529.00 (9,998.35)

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

8020 · Contributions to Funds 827,791.06

8030 · Interest/Dividends 98,159.62

9030 · Realized Gain / (Loss) 72,234.93

9040 · Unrealized Gain / (Loss) 348,230.91

Total Other Income 1,346,416.52

Other Expense

8510 · Grants through BCF 10,980.00

8520 · Grants from Funds 200,940.07

8530 · Administrative Fees Exp 0.00

8540 · Bank Fees 18,632.40

Total Other Expense 230,552.47

Net Other Income 1,115,864.05

Net Income 1,160,408.94

2



Bartlesville Community Foundation

Profit & Loss
November 30, 2021 through November 30, 2022

Nov 30, '21 - Nov 30, 22

115.4 · Birdies for Scholarships Endowm 2,000.00

200.4 · BPS Foundation Affiliate 42,126.50

201.4 · Nowata Community Foundation 2,120.00

203.4 · Bluestem Medical Foundation 7,809.55

401.4 · Shoemake Family 5,635.09

402.4 · Bilger Family 21,150.00

408.4 · Carol Ann Cone Legacy Scholarsh 503.06

409.4 · Potts Family Fund 36,754.08

410.4 · Deffenbaugh Family Fund 200.00

412.4 · Ryan And Johanna Doe 18,400.00

415.4 · Birk Family 1,750.00

421.4 · Maxwell Family 2,400.00

425.4 · Maddux Hahn 5,050.00

426.4 · Brandemuhl Foundation 5.74

439.4 · Epperson Family 250.00

441.4 · Victor Paul 25,000.00

442.4 · Matthiesen 2,500.00

443.4 · Lyon Foundation 8,318.66

444.4 · Otten's Helping Hands 233.02

447.4 · Bartlesville Police Foundation 7,371.44

451.4 · Melvin Shoesmith Scholarship 1,000.00

456.4 · Headley Family Foundation 100.00

457.4 · Glenn W Dodwell Memorial Schola 10,000.00

459.4 · Glen & Laura Schmidt 3,100.75

464.4 · Austin Roberts 2,007.26

466.4 · JP Medical Scholarship 10,000.00

467.4 · Hales Family 9,350.00

470.4 · Taylor Family 2,500.00

471.4 · Spence Rigdon Memorial Scholars 14.25

476.4 · Malcolm & Barbara Joyce 1,100.00

483.4 · Home for the Night 8.92

505.4 · Beard Family 6,753.25

510.4 · Acts 20 35 5,000.00

511.4 · Allied Arts & Humanities Fund 13,018.00

515.4 · Bark Park Buddies 18.97

528.4 · BPS Promotion Fund 290.00

529.4 · Bartlesville Education Promise 1,056.94

580.4 · Birdies for Scholarships Non En 2,000.00

590.4 · Blair Thompson Russell Memorial 500.00

637.4 · COP-EVC 4,946.42

638.4 · P66 EVC 3,880.10

700.4 · Droege Memorial Fund 290.00

721.4 · Bruins FCA 99.57

730.4 · Friends in Deed 2,178.30

738.4 · Friends of AT&SF No. 940 75.00

755.4 · Bud & Brad Horsman Scholarship 500.00

765.4 · Larry Houchin Sportsmanship Awa 3,750.00

771.4 · Mueggenborg Fund for Giving 500.00

805.4 · Schmoldt Foundation for Educ 30,100.00

810.4 · Sears Family Fund 19,820.38

815.4 · Service League Fund 20,000.00

816.4 · Service League Scholarship 7,500.00

820.4 · Skurcenski Scholarship Fund 1,500.00

835.4 · Pat Tucker Memorial Scholarship 500.00

Total Disbursements 353,035.25

2



Grant Agreement Form 

NAME OF GRANT FUND 

2021 Fall Grant Cycle 

The Bartlesville Community Foundation is delighted to present you with a grant for the (YEAR) grant cycle.  Please 

review the following information, fill in the blanks, sign and return to the Foundation 

by  (DUE DATE).  (Please keep a copy for your records.) 

The undersigned, on behalf of ___________________________, agrees to the following conditions in accepting a 

grant of  $_______________ from The Bartlesville Community Foundation. 

● I/We agree that the funds received will be used solely for the purposes outlined in the grant proposal. 

Foundation funds will not be used for any other project or expense without the expressed consent of the Foundation. 

● I/We agree to expend the grant funds within one year of receipt and to provide a grant report as outlined 

below on or before (DATE ONE YEAR AFTER AGREEMENT DATE DEADLINE). 

● I/We agree to acknowledge the Bartlesville Community Foundation in all publicity and materials related 

to the program using the provided logo and wording from the Foundation. 

Reporting Requirements 

On or before (DATE ONE YEAR AFTER AGREEMENT DEADLINE), or within 30 days of the completion of the 

project, whichever is sooner, we will provide the Foundation a written grant report using the enclosed form.  The 

report shall include: 

● Information on the completion/success of the project 

● Specific information on how the funds from the Community Foundation were utilized 

● Photographs (digital if possible) of the project for use by the Foundation for publicity purposes 

Recipients who have not yet submitted a report by (ONE YEAR DEADLINE DATE), are required to return any 

unexpended funds, or make a written request for an extension of the grant.   Failure to report in a timely fashion will 

be a consideration when applying for future grants from the Foundation.  Please designate date report will be 

submitted: 

Report to be submitted by (date): ________________________________________________ 

I, the undersigned, agree to fulfill this agreement as outlined. 

by:_____________________________________      ______________ 

Signature     Date 

_____________________________________ _____________________________________________ 

Printed Name     Title 

Phone: ______________________________ Email:__________________________ 

2



Copyright ©2014 by the Council on Foundations, www.cof.org. 
This sample document is being provided for informational purposes only as part of your participation in the 
Community Foundations National Standards program and is not to be shared without the permission of the Council 
on Foundations.  Use of the sample document does not create an attorney-client relationship, and the information 
provided is not a substitute for expert legal, tax or other professional advice tailored to your specific 
circumstances.  The information may not be relied upon for the purposes of avoiding any penalties that may be 
imposed under the Internal Revenue Code. 

Sample Scholarship Policies and Procedures 

Introduction: Scope and Intent of the Policy 

The Bartlesville Community Foundation ("the Foundation") holds and administers funds (the 

“Funds”) that provide scholarship and fellowship grants to individuals, including high school, 

college and graduate school students. These grants enable the recipients to complete an 

undergraduate or graduate education in the field of their choice at the college or graduate school 

of their choice.  The Foundation may also hold and administer certain Funds that make grants to 

students in primary and secondary school to attend various educational programs and to other 

individuals for vocational or other training. Grants made from such Funds are referred to as 

“Scholarship Grants.” 

The Foundation may also hold and administer Funds that make grants to individuals in 

recognition of achievement in the fields of art, literature, education, science, public or 

community service, or for other charitable or civic achievement. These awards are not, and may 

not be, intended to finance any specific activities of the recipients and may not impose conditions 

on the manner in which the prizes or awards may be expended by the recipient Grants made 

from such funds are referred to as “Individual Achievement Grants.” 

Finally, the Foundation may hold and administer certain funds that make grants to individuals to 

achieve a specific objective, produce a report or other similar product, or improve or enhance a 

literary, artistic, musical, scientific, teaching, or other similar capacity, skill, or talent of the 

grantee that relates to the Foundation’s mission. Eligible individuals may include graduate 

students, scholars, professionals, and other individuals with specialized skills or knowledge. 

Scholarships also may be awarded to pay for a course of study leading to a certificate or to 

achieve a skill level, such as art or vocational school. Such scholarships may cover the cost of 

tuition and related expenses. All grants described in this paragraph are referred to as “Awards 

and Prizes to Achieve a Specific Objective.” 

Except where it is necessary to distinguish among the three types of educational assistance, this 

policy uses the collective term “grants” to refer to all three. 

The Foundation has established the following procedures pursuant to which grants will be 

awarded from funds where donor/advisors have any advisory privileges or participation in the 

selection of grant or award recipients. The following procedures shall be interpreted so as to 

2

http://www.cof.org/


Page 2 

ensure the Foundation's compliance with all applicable requirements of the Internal Revenue 

Code, including Section 4966, accompanying Treasury Regulations and guidance from the 

Internal Revenue Service, and these procedures may be amended from time to time. 

The Foundation values and encourages the interest and involvement of donors to all three types 

of funds.  Donor involvement may include developing criteria for awards, serving on grant 

selection committees and recommending others for places on selection committees.  Because 

donor advised funds are not permitted to make grants to individuals, it is important that all 

persons involved in the process of selecting individuals for grants covered by this policy adhere 

carefully to the procedures and policies incorporated in this document. 

Definitions 

Advisor – A person appointed by a donor to have advisory privileges with respect to a Fund.  The 

term also includes members of the advisor’s family and businesses controlled by the advisor and 

family members. 

Donor – an individual or organization, including a corporation, partnership or trust, that makes a 

contribution to a Fund where such Fund is separately identified by reference to contributions of 

the donor and with respect to which the donor (or any person appointed or designated by such 

donor) has, or reasonably expects to have, advisory privileges with respect to the distribution or 

investment of amounts held in such Fund by reason of the donor/advisor’s status as a donor.  The 

term also includes members of the donor’s family and businesses controlled by the donor and 

family members. 

Educational Institution – An institution that has a regular faculty, a curriculum, and an organized 

body of students in attendance at the place where the educational activities are held. 

Qualified Expenses – Certain expenses incurred in attending an educational institution.  They are: 

• Tuition and fees for enrollment and attendance. 

• Course-related expenses – fees, books, supplies, and equipment required of all students 

for courses of instruction. 

• Room and board, travel, research, clerical assistance.  Payments for expenses in this group 

are not exempt from income tax. 

Related Persons – The term includes both a donor or advisor’s family members and businesses 

they control: 

Family Members – An individual’s parents, grandparents, great grandparents, spouse, 

siblings, children, grandchildren, great grandchildren and the spouses of all of the above. 

2



Page 3 

Controlled Businesses – Corporations, partnerships, and trusts or estates if the donor or 

advisor and family members own more than 35 percent of the total combined voting 

power (corporations), 35 percent of the profits interest (partnerships), or 35 percent of 

the beneficial interest (trusts or estates). 

Selection of Grantees 

Grantees are to be selected on an objective and nondiscriminatory basis. The group from which 

grant recipients are selected must be sufficiently broad so that giving grants to one or more 

members of the group fulfills a charitable purpose; however, selection from such a group is not 

necessary if one or more grant recipients are selected on the basis of their exceptional 

qualifications to carry out the purposes of the grant or it is otherwise evident that the selection 

is particularly calculated to effectuate the charitable purpose of the grant rather than to benefit 

particular persons or a particular class of persons. For example, selection of a qualified research 

scientist to work on a particular project does not violate the requirements of this paragraph if 

the scientist is selected from a group of three scientists who are experts in that field. 

Scholarship Grants 

Foundation staff and designated members of selection committees established for such awards 

shall contact high school, college and graduate school administrators as well as managers of 

other relevant community institutions to advertise the availability of the Foundation's 

Scholarship Grants and to request that these administrators nominate potential candidates or 

encourage potential awardees to submit applications for scholarship aid. 

Individual Achievement Awards 

Foundation staff and designated members of selection committees established for such awards 

shall contact relevant community institutions and individuals to publicize the availability of the 

Foundation’s Individual Achievement Awards and to solicit nominations for such awards. 

Candidates for such awards may take no part in the selection process. 

Awards and Prizes to Achieve a Specific Objective 

Foundation staff shall develop application or nomination procedures that are appropriate to 

accomplish the purposes of the Fund under which any such award is established. 

Selection Criteria 

The criteria to be used in selecting grant recipients from a fund established at the Foundation 

must be based on criteria that are appropriate to accomplishing the underlying purpose of the 

grant as described in the agreement creating such Fund.  Foundation staff should work with 

2



Page 4 

donors to establish Funds that fulfill the donor’s charitable goals and feature clear selection 

criteria. 

Scholarship Grants 

Criteria for scholarship grants may include, but are not limited to, the following: 

• Prior academic performance; 

• Performance of each applicant on tests designed to measure ability and aptitude for 

educational work; 

• Recommendations from instructors of such applicant and any others who have 

knowledge of the applicant’s capabilities; 

• Additional biographical information regarding an applicant’s career, academic and other 

relevant experiences, financial need; and 

• The grant selection committee’s conclusions as to the applicant’s motivation, character, 

ability, or potential. 

Criteria may also include the applicant’s place of residence, past or future attendance at a 

particular school, past or proposed course of study or evidence of his or her artistic, scientific or 

other special talent. Preference may be given to applicants of a particular sex, race (other than 

white), ethnic background or religion so long as such preference does not violate public policy. 

Recipients of Scholarship Grants must be (1) primary or secondary school students; (2) 

undergraduate or graduate students at a college or university who are pursuing studies or 

conducting research to meet the requirements for an academic or professional degree; or (3) 

students – whether full-time or part-time – who receive a scholarship for study at an educational 

institution that provides an educational program acceptable for full credit toward a bachelor’s 

or higher degree, or offers a training program to prepare students for gainful employment in a 

recognized occupation and is authorized under federal or state law to provide such a program 

and is accredited by a national recognized accreditation agency. 

Scholarship Grants must be used for qualified educational expenses (see definition) at an 

educational institution (see definition).  The Foundation reserves the right to impose additional, 

minor reasonable restrictions and/or requirements upon the awarding of Scholarship Grants and 

the administration of such grants. Any substantial or material changes will be made only with 

approval of the Foundation’s Board of Directors. 

Individual Achievement Awards 

Criteria for Individual Achievement Awards include but are not limited to: the individual’s past 

achievements and community involvements, other biographical information regarding an 

applicant’s career, academic and other relevant experiences. The Foundation reserves the right 

2



Page 5 

to impose additional, minor reasonable restrictions and/or requirements upon the awarding of 

Individual Achievement Awards and the administration of such grants. Any substantial or 

material changes will be made only with approval of the Foundation’s Board of Directors. 

Awards and Prizes to Achieve a Specific Objective 

In addition to scholarships, the Foundation may make grants to individuals to achieve a specific 

objective, produce a report or other similar product or improve or enhance a literary, artistic, 

musical, scientific, teaching or other similar capacity, skill or talent of the grantee that relates to 

the Foundation’s mission. Recipients may include graduate students, scholars, professionals or 

other individuals with specialized skills or knowledge. 

Criteria must be related to the purpose of the Fund under which the award is established and 

may include prior experience, contributions to the field, demonstrated academic achievement, 

financial need, character, ability, motivation and potential. If the award is to pay for a course of 

study leading to a certificate or a higher skill level, criteria shall be related to the purpose of the 

Fund under which the award is established and may include financial need, character, ability, 

motivation, potential and the relevance of the candidate’s course of study and career objectives 

to the charitable purposes of the Fund. 

Grant Selection Committees 

The Foundation shall appoint all members of any selection committee charged with the 

evaluation of candidates for grants covered by this policy. Appointments shall be made by 

designated staff of the Foundation and/or scholarship committee. 

A Fund’s donors may not control the selection committee.  This means that no combination of 

donors, persons appointed or designated by donors, and persons (a term that includes 

partnerships, corporations and trusts as well as individuals) related to them may constitute a 

majority of the committee, be given a veto power, be allowed to chair the committee or 

otherwise be permitted to control the committee’s decisions. If a donor/advisor recommends a 

person for appointment to a selection committee based on objective criteria related to the 

expertise of such person, such person will not be deemed to be appointed or designated by the 

donor/advisor. 

Donor/advisors and related persons may provide advice with respect to the selection of grant or 

award recipients solely as members of a selection committee. This means that donors may not 

pre-screen applications and choose those to be referred to the committee.  It also means that 

donors may not make a final selection from among candidates approved by the committee. 

Every member of the selection committee must adhere to the relevant policies of the 

Foundation as they may be adopted and amended from time to time, including without 

2



Page 6 

limitation the Foundation’s conflict of interest and confidentiality policy. Each member of any 

selection committee covered by this policy must disclose any personal knowledge of and 

relationship with any potential grantee under consideration and refrain from participation in the 

award process in a circumstance where he or she would derive, directly or indirectly, a private 

benefit if any potential grantee or grantees are selected over others. 

Grants covered by this policy may not be awarded to any member of the Foundation's Board of 

Directors, any substantial contributor to the Foundation, any employee of the Foundation, or 

any other disqualified person with respect to the Foundation.  Grants also may not be awarded 

to any donor/advisor or substantial contributor to the Fund making the award, to any member 

of a selection committee for such award, or to any members of their families. Finally grants 

covered by this policy may not be made for a purpose that is not charitable. 

Each selection committee established under this policy shall forward its recommendations to 

the Foundation staff in such form and on such schedule as the staff shall establish. The 

Foundation’s scholarship committee and/or staff shall present recommendations for awards to 

the Foundation Board for final approval. 

Application and Nomination Process 

Applicants for Scholarship Grants and Awards and Prizes to Achieve a Specific Objective shall be 

required to submit such application forms and supporting materials as the Foundation may 

deem appropriate on a schedule to be determined by the Foundation. Individuals and 

organizations wishing to nominate persons for Individual Achievement Awards may also be 

required to submit such nomination forms and supporting materials as the Foundation may 

deem appropriate on a schedule to be determined by the Foundation. 

Grant Renewals 

Grants will ordinarily be awarded for a one-year period, but may be for a shorter or longer 

period. Except for Achievement Awards, grants may be renewable for a period appropriate to 

the purposes of the Fund under which the grant is established. Otherwise, the Foundation may 

consider renewing a grant on a case-by-case basis according to the status of the grantee’s project 

and the purposes of the grant. 

Supervision of Grants 

Scholarship Grants Paid Directly to the Educational Institution 

Unless otherwise provided in the fund agreement, the Foundation will pay Scholarship Grants 

directly to the educational institution for the use of the scholarship recipient. The educational 

institution must agree in writing to use the grant funds to defray the scholarship recipient's 

2



Page 7 

expenses or to pay the funds (or a portion thereof) to the recipient only if the recipient is enrolled 

at such educational institution and his or her standing at such educational institution is consistent 

with the purposes and conditions of the grant. 

Unless otherwise provided in the fund agreement establishing a Scholarship Grant, a condition 

of each Scholarship Grant is that it will be used only for qualified educational expenses. An 

additional condition is that no part of the Scholarship Grant shall be used as payment for 

teaching, research, or other services by the scholarship recipient required as a condition for 

receiving the scholarship. 

Scholarship Grants Paid Directly to the Recipient 

If for any reason, a Scholarship Grant is paid directly to the recipient or anyone other than the 

educational institution, or if the Scholarship Grant is used for expenses other than qualified 

educational expenses, the Foundation must receive a report on the progress of each recipient of 

such a Scholarship Grant at least once each year. This report must include a summary of the use 

of the funds awarded, and the grantee's courses taken (if any) and grades received (if any) in 

each academic period. This report must be verified by the educational institution. A final report 

is also required. 

Individual Achievement Grants and Awards and Prizes to Achieve a Specific Objective 

Individual Achievement Grants cannot require a particular use of the funds, so no report is 

required from the recipient. 

Recipients of Awards and Prizes to Achieve a Specific Objective or, if appropriate, the 

organization supervising the grantee’s work, will be required to provide a written report to the 

Foundation about their activities and use of funds at the end of the grant period. If the grant is 

for a term of longer than one year, periodic written reports will be required at least annually. Any 

funds not expended for the purpose of the award must be returned to the Foundation for use in 

furtherance of its mission and the charitable purposes of the particular Fund under which such 

award was made. 

Investigation of Jeopardized Grants 

The Foundation is not required to investigate the use of scholarship grants paid directly to an 

educational institution unless the award is used to pay for something that is not a qualified 

educational expense.  However, the Foundation does have a duty to investigate possible 

diversions of scholarship grants paid directly to the recipient and all grants to individuals to 

achieve a specific objective. 

2



Page 8 

Where the reports submitted or other information (including the failure to submit reports), 

indicate that such a grant is not being used for its intended purpose, the Foundation is under a 

duty to investigate. While conducting its investigation, the Foundation will withhold further 

payments to the extent possible until any delinquent reports required under these procedures 

have been submitted. The Foundation also will take reasonable and appropriate steps to recover 

the grant funds and/or ensure restoration of the diverted funds to the purposes of the grant. 

However, if the grantee has not previously diverted grant funds, the Foundation may elect to 

continue further payments to the grantee if it receives the grantee's assurance that future 

diversions will not occur, that the grantee has restored the missing funds and that the grantee 

will take extraordinary precautions prescribed by the foundation to prevent future diversions 

from occurring.  If a further diversion takes place, the Foundation will take steps to recover the 

grant. 

The phrase "all reasonable and appropriate steps," includes legal action where appropriate, but 

may not include legal action if such action would in all probability not result in the satisfaction of 

execution on a judgment. 

Recordkeeping Requirements 

The Foundation shall retain the following records in connection with all grants covered by this 

policy: 

• All information obtained by the Foundation to evaluate the qualifications of potential 

grantees, 

• The identification of grantees (including any relationship of any grantee to the Foundation 

or to a director or officer of the Foundation), 

• The purpose and amount of each grant, and any additional information the Foundation 

obtains in complying with its grants administration procedures. 

Information pertaining to unsuccessful applicants for awards shall be kept along with information 

on successful applicants. Records pertaining to any grant made pursuant to this policy shall be 

kept for no less than three years after the filing of the Foundation’s annual tax return for the 

period in which the last installment of such grant was paid. 

These Policies and Procedures for Scholarship Funds were approved by the foundation’s board 

of directors on: 

_____________________________ 

Date 

_____________________________ 
Board Secretary 

2


	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Feb22 Board Packet\Agenda Feb22.docx‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Feb22 Board Packet\Minutes Dec 7 21.docx‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Feb22 Board Packet\BCF Dec21 FS.pdf‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Feb22 Board Packet\Statement of Financial Position.xlsx‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Feb22 Board Packet\Net Assets.xlsx‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Feb22 Board Packet\Profit and Loss.xlsx‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Feb22 Board Packet\P and L with Bud and Variance.xlsx‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Feb22 Board Packet\Disbursement Report for Feb 22.xlsx‎

	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Feb22 Board Packet\Copy of 2021 Grant Agreement Form.docx‎
	‎G:\My Drive\BCF\BCF Board Packets\BCF Board Packets FY2022\Feb22 Board Packet\Scholarship Policy Draft.docx‎

